From:

NO. C-Vol. (I/RK/FCA/2022-23/ - S6\D
H.P. FOREST DEPARTMENT
Dated Rohru the b{li&\ 2027 —

D.F.O.Rohru To:- C.C.F. Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 5.368 ha. Of forest land in favor of HPPWD NH Diviosion Theog

for the widening and strengthening to double lane of Poanta-Rajban-Shilai-
Minus-Hatkoti road, protion Snail to Hatkoti from RD 149/00 to 161/715 NH
707 (old NH-72B) within the jurisdiction of Rohru Forest Division, Distt.
Shimla HP. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/ROAD/146729/2021)

Reference: Integrated Regional Office File No. FC/HPC/06/112/2022 .

Memo,

In this context, to the subject cited above and the letter under reference vide

which observations were raised by the IRO Office against above FCA case, the point wise
reply is submitted as:

As per Ex. Engineer NH, Division HPPWD Theog, the name on the authority letter is
of the concerned Engineer-in-Chief who has authorized all the Executive Engineers to
pursue the FCA case related to HPPWD Department.

Administrative Approval has been uploaded on the portal.

The detail note on project has been attached with the proposal folders.

As per Ex. Engineer NH, Division HPPWD Theog, the revenue papers containing
information w.r.t. 1980 has been attached in which it has clearly been mentioned the
said khasra No. Check list No. 8, was Gair-Mumkin Sadak.

Revised KML file has been uploaded on the portal.

The required detail has been attached with the proposal folders.

Revised Topo Sheet has been attached with the proposal folders and also uploaded
online.

The revised Cost Benefit analysis has been attached with the proposal folders.
Justification for the same has been attached with the proposal folders.

. Enumeration list of dumping site has been attached with the proposal folders and also

uploaded online portal as additional information.

. As per Ex. Engineer NH, Division HPPWD Theog, various mitigation measures will

be adopted to avoid the spillage of muck into the river. Certificate attached.

. Needful has been done.
3. The non-forest land coming in the alignment is of User agency and do not require any

NOC/Gift deed.
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Undertaking w.r.t. Reclamation plan has been attached.

Undertaking Certificate has been attached.

The enumeration was done on dated 07-01-2022 & 11-01-2022. The enumeration list
attached already has the compartment names mentioned.

Needful has been done.

The Draft Working Plan has not prepared yet. The working circle “Chil Working
Circle” will remain unchanged in the new working Circle as the area is a Chil zone.
Certificate w.r.t. SMC plan has been enclosed.

Complete CA Scheme has been uploaded on portal.

The status of Forest land proposed for CA is Un-demarcated protected Forest (UPF) as
per 1952 Notification.

Correction have been made.

The area proposed for CA is an open forest with density less than 40%. Same has been
confirmed by ground truthing. Hence, there does not seem to be any need to change or
revised the CA site. ]
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Divisional Forest Officer 6)\ L~

Rohru Forest Division Rohru.
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